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Re: Administrative Order Addendum, Yellowstone National Park Old Faithful, 
PWS ID #5680085, Docket# SDWA-08-2016-0013 

Dear Ms. Masica: 

This letter is an addendum to the Administrative Order (Order) issued on July 6, 2016, to the U.S. 
Department oflnterior, National Park Service(NPS), as owner and/or operator of the Yellowstone 
National Park Old Faithful public water system. The purpose of this letter is to approve the September 7, 
2016, schedule submitted by Daniel N. Wenk, on behalf of the NPS, for coming into compliance with 
the arsenic maximum contaminant level. The schedule is hereby incorporated into the Order per 
paragraph 8 of the Order. 

Action Date 

Clean filters and filter media at water plant 12/31/2016 
Clean sedimentation basins/settling tubes 3/31/2017 
Identify polymers that increase arsenic 
removal 5/31/2017 

Jar test various polymer types and dosages 
prior to and during runoff period 5/31/2017 
Final Testing 12/31/2017 
Completion/Compliance 5/31/2018 

Pursuant to paragraph 7 of the Order, the System shall come into compliance with the arsenic maximum 
contaminant level by the spring of 2018, the final completion deadline in this approved schedule. The 
EPA is authorized to seek penalties if these deadlines are not met. If NPS has a reasonable basis to 
believe it may be unable to meet any deadline in the schedule, it shall notify the EPA well in advance of 
the scheduled deadline to request an extension. The EPA may, in its discretion, consider granting an 
extension. NPS shall send quarterly reports of their progress. 



Please contact Metea Wright, Environmental Protection Specialist, at (303) 312-6023 or via email at 
wright.metea@epa.gov if you have any questions concerning this Addendum. 

Sincerely, 

James H. Eppers, Supervisory Attorney 
Legal Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

f"™~:i:trr,es, Director 
ater echnical Enforcement Program 
ice of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

cc: Jeff Schnelbach Yellowstone (via email) jeff_schnelbach@nps.gov 
Dan Wenk, Superintendent Yellowstone (via email) Dan_ Wenk@nps.gov 
Janet Lewis Yellowstone (via email) Janet_Lewis@nps.gov 
Mike Finken Yellowstone (Via email) michaelj_finken@nps.gov 
WY DEQ/DOH (via email) 
Missy Haniewicz, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk 


